Bento, Priscyla_

195378

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Hammond, Jonathan <jhammond@iwintl.org>

Wednesday, May 8, 2019 2:13 PM 2013KAT -9 PH
Bento, Priscyla AR

Botner, Stacy uﬁ 3 !;r gkl
City of Dallas Ethics Advisory - PAC Fund filing VALLMY, |

FEC May 20 2019 Report - Texas.pdf; FEC Form 1 Statement of Organization 04022018 Dean
signed.pdf

My name is Jonathan Hammond with the Ironworkers Political Action League. We have been advised to provide you
with the following as part of our monthly reporting requirements:

- Copy of FEC Statement of Organization — please see attached.
- Copy of the May 20" Monthly FEC report that was also sent to the State of Texas Ethics Commission — please see

attached.
- The number

of eligible contributing members to the PAC Fund is 109,424

If you need any additional information or have any questions, please feel free to contact me by replying to this email or
calling me at 202-383-4854.

Thanks,
Jonathan

600001
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REPORT OF RECEIPTS

193378

FORM 3X For Other Than An Authorized Committee 256 1Y ~Q Fi 2: 07
QOlfice Use Only i e 03
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT ¥ Example; If typing, type b i
COMMITTEE (in full) over the lines. DElGESID i
Intl Association of Bridge, Structural, Ornamental and Reinforcing Iron Workers (IPAL)
|_..'. N Y [ (N N N S N AU N HNONT NN NN A (A (1A T T Y W T 0 10 O O O W ....L,..!.._I
|_J__J_..!....I. A VR R O e (O] [ ! e S Lo 1y /ot [ [ e ) W i T o s A ] Y S I S I N O Y [ S O !
A[%DF{ESS (number and street) | 17|5_.0Ne\f .me'ﬂv.e MI_ S [APUS S n J  F Y N NS NOUE F O S U  Y Jo I
Sujite 400 . e , , . : : ,
Check if different ol e S O NN N T TN T O N T WO T T W
than previously
reported. (ACC) (Weshington, e v g | Ipg | [2o0e08 oy J-] i)
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER V¥ CITY & STATE A ZIP CODE a
3. ISTHIS NEW AMENDED
7359
C conozrs reeoRT N ) OR (A)
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly Feb 20 (M2) J/ May 20 (M5) Aug 20 (M8) Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) Report (Yh;gr:-gmmn
| Due On:
ue Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M9) I2‘<90E$0|_(M12)
(a) Quarterly Reports: ey Greeon
Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE)
April 15 ]
Quarterly Report (@1) () 12-Day Primary {12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
duly 15 PRE-Election

Quarterly Report (Q2)

October 15

Quarterly Report (Q3)

January 31

Year-End Report (YE)

July 31 Mid-Year

Report (Non-election

Year Only) (MY)

Termination Report

(TER)

5. Covering Period 04

Report for the: Convention (12C)

Election on

(d) 30-Day
POST-Election General (30G)
Report for the:
Election on
0 o Y Y Y Y n
01 2019 04

through

Special (12S)

in the
State of

Runoff (30R) Special (308S)

in the
State of

b ¥ .

0 P
30 2019

| certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete.

Type or Print Name of Treasurer

Signature of Treasurer W é/l ;

Kenneth William Dean

Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office
Use
Only

L

FEC FORM 3X

Rev. 12/2004

FE5AND15

600002
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SUMMARY PAGE

OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

195378

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 2
Write or Type Committee Name
Int'l Association of Bridge, Structural, Ornamental and Reinforcing Iron Workers (IPAL})
MR D Y ] @ [T ¥ v
Report Covering the Period: From: o4 o1 2018 To: = 30 2019
COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period Calendar Year-to-Date

6. (a) Cash on Hand v ooy ¥y
January 1, 2019

(b} Cash on Hand at

Beginning of Reporting Period............
(c) Total Receipts (from Line 19).............
(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and

6(c) for Column A and Lines
6(a) and 6(c) for Column B}..............

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 31)...........

8. Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period
{subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d))......cccccueruns

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (ltemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)...............

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (ltemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................

$621,358.88

$173,267.84

$994,626.72

$65,909.50

$928,717.22

$0.00

$0.00

$651,953.50

$561,123.22

$1,213,076.72

$284,359.50

$928,717.22

¥ This committee has qualified as a multicandidate committee. (see FEC FORM 1M)

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530

Local 202-694-1100

L

FESANC15

_
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DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

of Receipts

195378

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 3
Write or Type Committee Name
Int'i Assaciatlon of Bridge, Structural, Ornamental and Reinforcing Iron Workers (IPAL)
b3 [ ? ' M ! n il
Report Covering the Period: From: 04 01 2019 To: 04 30 2019
COLUMN A COLUMN B

I. Recelpts

Total This Period

Calendar Year-to-Date

11.

12.

13.

14,
15,

16.

17,

18.

19.

20.

L

Contributions (other than loans) From:
{a) Individuals/Persons Other
Than Political Committees

(i) ltemized (use Schedule A)..........

(i) Unitemized ..........coovvrermnnsrinenrecnans

(i) TOTAL (add
Lines 11(a)(i) and (ii)......coereuenn,

(b) Political Party Committees ................

{c) Other Political Committees

(such as PACS)........ccverermemsianioninnns

(d) Total Contributions (add Line
11(a)(iii), (b), and (c)) (Carry
Totals to Line 33, page 5) ..............

Transfers From Affiliated/Other

Party Committes.....ccocvrereriiimieiiannne

All Loans Received..........coorvvemerensmssnesnsonan:

Loan Repayments Received............ccc..nns

Offsets To Operating Expenditures
(Refunds, Rebates, etc.)

(Carry Totals to Line 37, page 5).............

Refunds of Contributions Made
to Federal Candidates and Other

Political Committees.........c.oecereveeecsirarennens

Other Federal Receipts

(Dividends, Interest, etc.)....c.ccveevvivennens
Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds

(a) Non-Federal Account

(from Schedule H3)........cerrevrenrariecne.

{b) Levin Funds (from Schedule H5).......

(c) Total Transfers {add 18(a) and 18(b))..

Total Receipts (add Lines 11(d}),

12, 13, 14, 15, 18, 17, and 18(c))........

Total Federal Receipts

(subtract Line 18(c) from Line 19).........

FESANO1S

$7,400.02
$165,511.90
$1 72..920.92
$0.00

$0.00

$172,920.92

$0.00

$0.00:

$0.00°

$0.00

$0.00

$346.92:

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$173,267.84

$173,267.84

$8.975.10

$551,001.35

$559,976.45
$0.00

$0.00

$559,976.45

$0.00

$0.00

" $0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$1,146.77

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$661,123.22

$561,123.22

_
000004



195378

| DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE ]
_ of Disbursements
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 4
Il. Disbursements COLUMN A COLUMN B
Total This Perlod Calendar Year-to-Date

21. Operating Expenditures;
(a) Allocated Federal/Non-Federal
Activity (from Schedule H4)

(i) Federal SRare ..., . $o.00 $0.00
(i} Non-Federal Share..........ccocovmnne _ _ $0.00 . _ $0.00
(b) Other Federal Operating
Expenditures ................ $0.00 $0.00
(c) Total Operating Expendltures
(add 21(a)(i), (a)ii), and (b)) ............. | 4 . $0.00 . _$0.00
22. Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party
COMMIMEOS i.vonivvsicrssisississssiisssisssitarsissssionss . $0.00 _$0.00
2. Eodnmbiu %‘;"““a-‘é’ tes/Committ
ederal Candidates/Committees
and Other Political Committees................. _ $31,000.00 , . $166,500.00
24, Independent Expenditures
g;se Schedule E).. ‘ ~ $0.00 $0.00
25. 203:%%ted4§$rty]ljixpendltures
a
use Schedule Fg , _ _$0.00 | $0.00
26. Loan Repayments Made..............o.......... . $0.00 . $0.00
27. Loans Made... . $0.00 _ $0.00

28. F()evu?d(ﬁ oé Clor}grbutmnso‘rg
a) Individuals/Persons Other
Than Political Committees ...........co.... $0.00 ‘ .$0.00

(b) Polltical Party Committees ................. $0.00 - $o.00
(c) Other Political Committees
(SUCh 85 PACS)..oovesuemersvcssessiosisionnas _ _ _ $0.00 _ _ $0.00
(d) Total Contribution Refunds
(add Lines 28(a), (b), and (c))........... > , . $0.00 _ _$0.00
29. Qther Disbursements .........c.cvveecrerirenres 334.'909‘50 $117,859.50
30. Federal Election Activity (2 U.S.C. §431(20))
(a) Allocated Federal Election Actlvity
(from Schedule H6)
(i) Foderal Share .........owmomeees . . $0.00 : _$0.00
(il) "Levin" Share .. , _ $0.00 . _ $0.00
(b) Federal Election Actlwty Paid Entlrely
With Federal Funds .. _ ~ $0.00 $0.00
(c) Total Federal Election Activny (add
Lines 30(a)(i), 30(a)(li) and 30(b)).... » $0.00 $0.00
31. Total Disbursements (add’ Lines 21(c), 22,
23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c)).. $65,909.50, $284,359.50
32. Total Federal Disbursements
(subtract Line 21(a)(ii) and Line 30(a)(ii)
from LN 31).ccconneirecierenrerreinnesensernens > $65I.909‘50j 5284,_359.50

L J
000005



195378

I DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE _l
, of Disbursements
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 5
lil. Net Contributions/Operating Ex- COLUMN A COLUNMN B

penditures Total This Period

Calendar Year-to-Date

33.

34,

35.

36.

a7.

Total Contributions (other than loans)
(from Line 11(d), page 3) .....c.ccrcericiannne
Total Contribution Refunds

(rOm LiNG 28(c)) cc.eeeeeoeveeereverrrcessnresessoes . . $0.00
Net Contributions (other than loans)

$1 72,920.92

(subtract Line 34 from Line 33) ................ $172:92°'92
Total Federal Qperating Expenditures

(add Line 21(a)(i) and Line 21(b)) ......... > . $0.00
Offsets to Operating Expenditures

(from Line 15, page 3) .......ccocevveruervmruenenns $0.00
Net Operating Expenditures

(subtract Line 37 from Line 36) ............. » $0.00

$559,976.45
_$0.00
$550,976.45

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

L

FESANO1S

_
600006



SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X)
ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

195378

Use separate schedule(s)
for each category of the
Detailed Summary Page

FOR LINE NUMBER:
(check only one)

Hzm

[PAGE 9 OF 8

1z 2 H

] 28a H 28b

30b

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contrlbutlons
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Intl Association of Bridge, Structural, Ornamental and Reinforcing Iron Workers (IPAL)

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

A, . Date of Disbursement
Nick Futules for County Council T B
Mailing Address 04 29 201 9
1321 Freeport Road
City State Zip Code
Cheswick PA 15024
Purpose of Disbursement
Nick Futules, COUNTY COUNCIL 7th PA 011 Amount of Each Disbursement this Periad
Candidate Name
Nick Futules Ca%;ggrw 3 $25 000
Office Sought: House Disbursement For; Nick Futules, COUNTY COUNCIL 7th PA
Senate | Primary I | General I
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initlal)
B. Date of Disbursement
Eric Johnson for Dallas Mayor "
Mailing Address O 201 g
P.O. Box 181738
City State Zip Code
Dallas TX 75218
Purpose of Disbursement
Eric Johnson, MAYOR TX 011 Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name Category/ \
Eric Johnson Tvge ’ $5!00000
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: N Eric Johnson, MAYOR TX
| Senate Primary [_] General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. Date of Disbursement
L N I A S 4
Mailing Address
City State Zip Code
Purpose of Disbursement
Amount of Each Disbursement this Period
Candidate Name Category/
Type
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: .
_| Senate | Primary [__ ] General
President Other (specify) ¥
State: District:
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ... P $5,25000
TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDEr ONIY) ....cciociiivriicrecre e b s » $3,4 165950

FE3ANO37.PDF

FEC Schedule B (Form 3X) Rev. 02/2003

0600007



